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From: Kimberley Pena 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: fwd: 9 9 0 6 3 3 , 6 3 4 ,  and 6 4 5  
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CC: Tommy Williams 

I have spoken to Mr. Stup, Counselor 
for Teligent, and he explained what 
they were looking for. Based on his 
explanation, please revise the docket 
titles on the above-referenced dockets 
to: 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Request for approval of assignment and 
name change on TYPE OF CERTIFICATE 
NO.#### from Teligent, Inc. to Teligent 
Services, Inc., a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Teligent, Inc. 

Thanks ! 

P 3 q e  : ' 


